

# AMY C. DACHTLER

ATTORNEY

503.595.5300 | amy.dachtler@klarquist.com



## OVERVIEW

Amy is an experienced litigator known for her ability to simplify the science involved in complex patent litigation cases. She has represented clients in disputes involving large scale patent, trade secret, contract and Oregon securities litigation.

Amy's background in chemical and bioengineering enables her to understand the technology of her clients, and has made her a valuable contributor on cases requiring specific technical knowledge. Prior to entering the legal profession, Amy worked in Cambridge, Massachusetts on a genome project for a pharmaceutical company, and as a chemical engineer for a technology consulting company.

Amy joined Klarquist in 2017.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ▶ Stoll Berne | Of Counsel, 2014-2016 | Portland, OR
- ▶ Morrison & Foerster LLP | IP Litigation Associate, 2007-2012 | San Francisco, CA
- ▶ Howrey | IP Litigation Associate, 2006-2007 | San Francisco, CA
- ▶ Fish & Richardson, P.C. | IP Litigation Associate, 2004-2006 | Boston, MA

## EDUCATION

J.D., University of  
Virginia School of Law

B.S., Chemical  
Engineering; B.S.,  
Biology, UCLA

## ADMISSIONS

Oregon, 2015

California, 2007

Massachusetts, 2004

## PRACTICE AREAS

Litigation

Patents

Intellectual Property  
Counseling

## TECHNOLOGY AREAS

Chemical

Electrical &  
Semiconductors

Life Sciences &  
Biotechnology

**Klarquist**